

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Iwan Davies
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001
Via Major Projects Portal



24 May 2021

Dear Mr Iwan Davies,

Re: Crudine Ridge Wind Farm SSD 6697-MOD3 – Request for Additional twelve months to secure Biodiversity Offsets (CoA 3.20)

Crudine Ridge Wind Farm Pty Ltd (CRWF) is seeking agreement from the Secretary for an additional twelve months to formally secure Biodiversity Offsets pursuant to Condition 20 of Schedule 3 of SSD6697 MOD3.

CWP has progressed the biodiversity offset requirements through the purchase of the property known as "Glen Maye" identified as Lots 1 and 2 in DP1209812. We are in the process of finalising and lodging our Biodiversity Stewardship Agreement with the Biodiversity Conservation Trust (BCT). Our ecologists have identified that there can be a significant time period between lodgement and registering of the Biodiversity Stewardship Agreement with the BCT.

CWP will begin to undertake management of the Stewardship site, "Glen Maye", to ensure the ongoing biodiversity values of the site are maintained. It is intended that the management would include weed control, feral animal control, maintenance of existing boundary fences and inspection.

If you require additional information or wish to discuss this matter, please contact me on 0477 056 801 or leannecross@cwprenewables.com.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Leanne Cross", written over a light blue horizontal line.

Leanne Cross
Environmental Manager
CWP Renewables

CWP Renewables PTY LTD
ABN 57 127 205 645

info@cwprenewables.com
cwprenewables.com

Canberra
Suite 1.01, Level 1
17 Moore Street
Canberra, ACT 2601
Phone: +61 2 6100 2122

Newcastle
Level 2
2 Market Street
Newcastle, NSW 2300
Phone: +61 2 4013 4640

Sydney
Unit 11, Shore 2-3
13 Hickson Road
Dawes Point, NSW 2000